
EXXON VALDEZ OIL SPILL
TRUSTEE COUNCIL

PUBLIC MEETING
29 September 29, 2008

SIGN IN PLEASE

NAME ORGANIZATION



Womac, Cherri G (EVQSTC)

From: Womac, Cherri G (EVOSTC)

Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 2008 3:02 PM

To: 'jpk@gci.net'

Subject: Aug 28 TC meeting attendees

Joe: following are the attendees from the Aug 28 TC meeting.

Trustees:
Commissioner Larry Hartig, ADEC
Attorney General Talis Colberg, ADOL
Commissioner Denby Lloyd, ADFG (by teleconference)
Steve Zemke, USFS
Randall Luthi, USMMS
Craig O'Connor, NOAA

EVOS staff:
Michael Baffrey, Executive Director
Catherine Boerner, Restoration Specialist
Lynette Schroeder-Einwiller, Administrative Officer
Rebecca Talbott, Information Officer
Carrie Holba, ARLIS Librarian
Michael Schlei, Data Systems Manager
Brendan McGee, Analyst Programmer
Cherri Womac, Associate Coordinator

Other audience:
Regina Belt, USDOJ
Doug Mutter, USDO!
Jenifer Kohout, USFWS
Elise Hsieh, ADOL
Jennifer Schorr, ADOL
Marit Carlson-VanDort, ADEC
Carol Fries, ADNR

. Erica Ahmann, NOAA

On line:
Howard Ferren, Alaska Se~Life Center
Pete Hagen, NOAA

Cherr;
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Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council
1:00 p.m.

June 26, 2008
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Teleconference Request Form
(Meet Me Operator: 800-770-2121) 7 4114 Y

fiC<Set Up By: --,l~::.v",_lu:/..._=v~=-

Set Up Date: ~ 12.0

# Lines Reserved: 2- 0Time: I e

Requestor: _-,~",-,==-",. _

U/2-f-e

Group:

Date:

CONFERENCE NUMBER: 1·800-315·6338

PAC = 7221

CODE (circle one)

HSC = 4721~ TC EX = 82__ SP = 7701 LIAS = 5427

Call·in Participants Location Calling From Attended?
Yes I No
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~~

Any Equipment Needed?

White Board Overhead Slide Projector __ Screen __ TYNeR

Other _
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Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council
8:30 a.m.

May 27, 2008
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Teleconference Request Form
(Meet Me Operator: 800-770-2121)
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# Lines Reserved: Z 0Time:~,

Group:
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~/tlDate:

CONFERENCE NUMBER: 1-800-315-6338

PAC = 7221 HSC = 4721
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TC =8201 • TC EX =82__ SP = 7701 LIAS = 5427

Attended?
Yes / No
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Call·in Participants

Any Equipment Needed?

White Board Overhead Slide Projector __ Screen __ TVNCR
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Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council

Cordova, Alaska - 6:30 p.m.
May I, 2008
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Exxoll Valdez Ojl Spill Trustee Council
Cordova, Alaska - 6:30 p.m.

May 1,2008
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Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council
Cordova, Alaska - 6:30 p.m.
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Set Up By: ..J~CL!:.f4£",,",'"

Set Up Date: 0/9;0B
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# Lines Reserved: __£_0__Time: tp:3C/. 'I:de

Teleconference Request Form
(Meet Me Operator: 800-770·2121)
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Requestor: --<d.....~"''''''''/1''''/U=~· _

~/Date:

Group:

CONFERENCE NUMBER: 1·800·315·6338
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TCEX=82__

--....;....------- I t=F
SP = 7701 LIAS = 5427

Call·in Participants Location Calling From Attended?
Yes I No

- '/ /l

·,U

Any Equipment Needed?

White Board Overhead __ Slide Projector __ Screen __ TVNCR

Olher _
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Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council

March 17, 2008
Page 1 of
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Date:

Teleconference Request Form
(Meet Me Operator: 800-770-2121)

Group:
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Any Equipment Needed?

Location Calling From Attended?
Yes I No
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